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From: , koae) (FBl) b6 -1
Subject: | b7C -1
To: ~Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) b5 -2
Sent: August 26, 2021 11:06 AM (UTC-04:00)
Thanks
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) | b6 -1
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 11:05:24 AM b7c -1
T0'| | b7E -3
1 b5 -2
Subject
Thanks.
I'm swamped on a project today and tomorrow, but I should be talking to Matt today and I'll let you know what he
thinks is happening,
Stephen
From| | b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 20 :51: b7C -1
To: Kelly_Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI) b7E -3
Subject: b5 -2
Thank you. This is all very confusing.
b5 -1,2
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -30
From: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, August 25,2021 8:16 PM i;g :;
To: Prest, Erin M. (OGC) (FBI) b5 -2
Cc
Su :)jecf| [
Fyi.
Stephen
From igc_ll
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 201102 D0 b7E 3

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)

McNally, Richard (OGC) (FBI

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7663
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From: Jones Darrin E. (STB) (FBI

Subject:

b5 -2

To: Turner, Brian C. (CCRSB) (FBIl); Knapp, Larissa L. (HRB) (FBI); Schlendorf,
David W. (FFD) (FBI); Dimos, Nicholas (FFD) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC)

(FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)
Cc: EAD_HRB_Scheduler
Sent: August 26, 2021 2:58 PM (UTC-04:00)

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7667



Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Reccurrence Patttern:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:00 AM
Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:30 AM

Weekly
every Thursday from 10:00 AM to 10:30 AM

Accepted

(DO) (FBI)

|(DO) (FBI)

Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI):l

b6 -1
b7C -1
b5 -2

b6 -1
b7C -1

FBL L2185

)-7694



b6 -1
b7C -1
b5 -2

Attachments:

| have a conflict tomorrow and cannot be on the call due to CUORC
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

{o)

{r)

Ly

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to vou by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the

intended vecipient of this message, please destroy it prompily without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise

required by law). Please notify the sender of the evvor by a separate e-mail or by caliingl |

From bé -1

. - b7C -1

Sent: Wednesday, October 13,2021 10:12 bTE -3

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI)| |Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI| kelly,

Stephen D. (0GC) (FBI)| |

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7695



Subject

When: Occurs every Thursday from 10:00 AM to 10:30 AM effective 9/2/2021.

Where:

Hello everyone,

Thank you for participating in this morning's call. It was very productive in moving the BWC program closer
to implementation. We will continue to meet weekly until implementation has begun, at which point we will

reassess our meeting cadence.

Please forward this invite to anyone on your team working on BWC related items.

I've also attached the latest draft of the BWC policy FYSA.

If you have any questions in the meantime, please don't hesitate to reach out to myself and SC Matt

Feinberg. Thank youl!

Special Advisor
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Bams

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
b5 -2
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7696



From:

Subject:

To: be -1
b7C -1
bs -2

Cc:

Attached:

Hello everyone,

Thank you for participating in this morning's call. It was very productive in moving the BWC program closer to
implementation. We will continue to meet weekly until implementation has begun, at which point we will
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
Feinberg. Thank you!

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7697
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From:

Subject:

To: b6 -1
b7C -1
b5 -2

Cc:

In lieu of this week’s BWC weekly update meeting, we are requesting that each stakeholder division {(or unit) please
send an email update to myself and SC Feinberg NLT COB Thursday, 1/27. We will compile and share with the group on

Friday. Please let me know if you have any questions.

As always, thank you for your continued ownership and involvement in moving this project forward. You all are doing
incredible work, and we are thankful to have you as partners!

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7724
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From: | b6 -1

Subject: | b7C -1

To: DO) (FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A (CD) (FRI)- Greenhem_l b5 -2
Jay (CID) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)|

Cc:

Sent: February 23, 2022 1:46 PM (UTC-05:00)

Attached:

Our weekly meeting this week Is superceded by the BWC conference. Thank you!

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7726



b6 -1

From: | |nm\ (ERI b7C -1
Subject: | | oe
To: DO) (FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Greenberg,
Jay (CID) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)] |
Cc:
Sent: N@arch 22, 2022 1024 AN (UTC-04.00)
Attached: |

This week's meeting is cancelled due to the PTI Conference in Huntsville. Please provide written updates
to myself and SC Feinberg by COB Thursday. Thank you!

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7752



From:

Subject:

To: Perese, Dogan A. (ITADD) (FBI); Feinberq, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI):l b6 -1
b7C -1
bbs -2

Cc:

Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7778



Hello everyone, we are cancelling this week's meeting, as we are in San Diego, meeting with other DOJ
agencies. Please send notable updates via email. Thank you!

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7779



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

Special Advisor b7¢ -1

b7E -3

Federal Bureau of Investigation

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7805
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From:
Subject:
To:

Cc:

Attached:

[DO) (FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Greenberg. Jay bé -1
(CID) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)| | b7C -1
b5 -2

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7859



From:
Subject:
To:

Cc:

Attached:

b6 -1
b7C -1
b5 -2

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7885



From:

Subject:

To: (DO) (FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI): Greenberg, Jay 23 -1 .
[CIDT (FBIT_ Kelly. Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)| | bSC_;

Cc:

Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7911



From:
Subject:
To:

Cc:

Attached:

| Feinberg, M

(CIDY (FRI- Kellvy Stephen D (OGCY (FRIY-

atthew A. (CD) (FBI: Greenberq !ali b6 -1
b7C -1

b5 -2

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7937



From:
Subject:
To:

Cc:

Attached:

Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Greenberg, Jay zgc_fl
[CIDT FRIT Relv_Stephen T TOGC) (FBI | oS -2

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7963



From:
Subject:

To: |Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI): Kelly, Stephen D. oo o
(OGC) (FBI), Walker, David (CIRG) (FBI)] | o5

Cc:

Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-7989



From:

Subject:
To: |F9inb¢=m Matthew Zs '11
—A_(CD) (FBI}; Kelly._Stephen D_{OGC) (FBI) °
] : Kelly, Stephen D. b5 -2
Cc:
Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8015



From:

Subject:

To: | |Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. b6 -1
(OGC) (FBI); Walker, David (CIRG) (FBI):] | EZC_;l

Cc:

Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8041



From:

Subject:
To: Feinberg, Manhsmaﬁ. b6 -1
(CD) (FBN). Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBN);. Kelly, otephen D. (OGC) (FBI) b7Cc -1
bs -2
Cc:
Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8067



From:

Subject:
To: | Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI): Kelly, Stephen D. bé -1
(OGC) (FBN | b7C -1
bb -2
Cc:
Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8093
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From:

Subject: b6 -1

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); Kelly, Stephen D. p7C -1
(OGC) (FBI)] . b5 -2

Cc:

Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8119



From:

Subject:
To: | Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI): Kelly. Stephen D. bé -1
(OGC) (FBN | b7C -1
b5 -2
Cc:
Attached:

FBI (22-cv-00149)-8145
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